
 
From: Klumpp, Ken  
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 12:38 PM 
To: Olsen, Marilyn 
Subject: Board Out of State Travel BD615 
 
 

  

      SCHOOL BOARD MEETING REPORT   

Board Meeting Date: 12/14/2010    Agenda #      
  
Staff/Administrator: Linda Hugle      Superintendent:   Dan Huber-Kantola  
  
Type of Item:     Informational  X   Action   
  
Please state your proposal briefly and clearly.  What do you want the board to know, 
discuss, or decide?  
I am requesting permission to travel out of state to attend a US Marine educators work shop in San Diego, California 
January 18-22, 2010.  The whole work shop, travel, meals are paid for by the government.  I am only asking for sub 
reimbursement and have applied for that from the professional development fund. One of the days is a holiday and I 
won't be needing a sub. 

 
Provide history/background information on your proposal.  
This workshop will help me to better understand the vocational offerings and prerequisites of the armed forces.  
With this knowledge I will be a better resource to my vocational students when doing career exploration. Being one 
of the few vocational teachers left I think this is important. 

 
List the advantages of your proposal:  
 

 
List possible disadvantages of your proposal:  



 

 

List possible alternatives that could also offer a solution to your proposal. Why were they 
not recommended?  
 

 

Superintendent's recommendation(s):            Approve:     Yes       No     
 

 
  
   
  
  
  
  
  
             
             
 


